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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
LARRY KEHOE (505) 246468+

SECAETARY February 20, 1980 74 y9-/283

Gulf 0il Corporation
Post Office Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

As a result of Division Order R-4157-C dated January
9, 1980, the Catclaw Draw Morrow Gas Pool spacing was
reduced from 640 acres to 320 acres.

To date this office has not received Form C-102, Well
Location and Acreage Dedication Plat, showing the re-
vised acreage dedicated to your Inexco "17" Federal
#1-K-17-21-26. Failure to file said Form C-102 will
subject the well to cancellation of allowable.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, feel
free to contact me.

Sincerely,

%j/gW

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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